
 STAFF REPORT 
 
DATE: May 23, 2024   
 
RE: 721-725 Waddell Avenue (permit application # T2024-0155) 
 
FROM:  Amy Dismukes, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager  
 
An application was received requesting the removal of (2) Gumbo Limbo 
trees.  A site inspection was done and documented the following: 

 
Tree Species: Gumbo Limbo (Bursea simaruba) 

Requested removal of two Gumbo Limbo trees at 721-725 Waddell Avenue, 
due to health and structural concerns.   
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Closer view of the two gumbo limbo trees, as approaching location. 
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View of the two gumbo limbo trees if exiting the property. 
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Location of gumbo limbo #1, on left side of walkway, approaching property 
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Root system of gumbo limbo #1, impeding crawl space of  
structure to the left. 
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Structure of gumbo limbo #1 trunk. Very large cavity resulting from  
improper pruning (outside of the bark collar and horizontal versus       

angled). 
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GL1:  Termite and multiple species of woodboring beetle damage in  
wound; suspect Ambrosia beetle, suspect Flatheaded borer, suspect 

termite infestation.  
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GL1: Closer view of borer and termite damage 
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Gl!:  Dead wood in canopy. Pruning cuts made outside of branch 
collar and resulted in witches brooming, with bad structural con-

nection only on the sides of the cut.  
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Aerial termite damage 
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Aerial termite damage 
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Longitudinal cracks in upper limbs, possibly due to weight.

Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. pg12 



GL1:  Large limb improperly pruned resulting in torn and 
ripped down the trunk 
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Crossing and girdling root system of gumbo limbo #1 
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Canopy of gumbo limbo #2 is resting in decaying crotches of 
gumbo limbo #1 branching system. 
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Gumbo Limbo #2 
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Crossing and girdling root system of gumbo limbo #2 
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Alternate view of crossing and girdling root system of gumbo 
limbo #2 

Alternate view of crossing and girdling root system of gumbo 
limbo #2 
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One large trunk was previously removed. Large cuts make it 
harder for the tree to produce wound wood.
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Cracking on 
branches, suspect 
fungal pathogen.
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Cracking in canopy 
branches, possibly 

due to weight, play a 
role in pathogen and 
insect entry into a 

tree
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GUMBO LIMBO #1 

Diameter: 25.7” 

Location: 50% (growing between residences along  
walk-way, roots soon to be impacting structure, canopy 

inter-twined with adjacent trees.)  

Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition: 50% (overall condition fair to poor) 

Total Average Value = 66% 

Value x Diameter =  16.9 replacement caliper inches 

GUMBO LIMBO #2 

Diameter: 33.4” 

Location: 60% (growing between two residences along 

walkway, canopy intertwined with adjacent Gumbo  
Limbo)   

Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition: 50% (overall condition is fair to poor) 

Total Average Value = 70% 

Value x Diameter =  23.3 replacement caliper inches 

*TOTAL Value x Diameter =  40.2 replacement caliper



 

 

Application 
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